

Anthony Serafini

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2005 11:24 AM
To: Anthony Serafini
Cc: Johnson, Tracy H (US SSA); McAninch, Wilbur B (US SSA)
Subject: Request for Withdrawal of Pending Experimental Application Under File No. 0315-EX-PL-2004

Tony:

As you are aware, there is currently pending before the Commission an application of BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc. for a 2 year license under File No. 0315-EX-PL-2004.

BAE SYSTEMS hereby requests that such application (File No. 0315-EX-PL-2004) be withdrawn from consideration, as the company is currently preparing a new 2 year application that will reflect updated geographic coordinates and frequency requests, which the company believes will aid in the Commission's processing of the application.

Please let me know if there is anything further that must be done by the applicant to effectuate the withdrawal of the above-referenced application.

Respectfully submitted,

Jeffrey Rummel
BAE SYSTEMS Information
and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.